
From: Maes, Isaac, BLPEPS
To: Abbott, Charles M
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rule changes
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 4:02:49 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

The proposed changes will be as follows:
 
If we are adding language the new language will be underlined. If we are taking out language the
language will be in brackets and have a strike through.
 
Within the notice there is a summary of the changes.
 
Sincerely,
 
Isaac Maes
Executive Assistant
NM Board of Licensure for Professional Engineers & Professional Surveyors
Email: isaac.maes@state.nm.us
Phone: 505-476-4803
 
 

From: Abbott, Charles M <cmabbott@burnsmcd.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:51 PM
To: Maes, Isaac, BLPEPS <Isaac.Maes@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rule changes
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Is there a easy way to identify what is the proposed changes?
 
Charles Abbott, PE* \  Burns & McDonnell
Associate Piping Engineer \ Oil, Gas, & Chemical
O 816-652-2962  M 803-414-8124
cmabbott@burnsmcd.com  \  www.burnsmcd.com
9450 Ward Parkway \  Kansas City, MO 64114
*Registered in: MO, MT, NM, PA, SC, TX, IL, IN, LA, CA, FL
 

Proud to be one of FORTUNE’s 100 Best Companies to Work For
 
This email and any attachments are solely for the use of the addressed recipients and
may contain privileged client communication or privileged work product. If you are not the
intended recipient and receive this communication, please contact the sender by phone at
816-333-9400, and delete and purge this email from your email system and destroy any
other electronic or printed copies. Thank you for your cooperation.
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